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From: notifications@accountantspace.co.uk <notifications@accountantspace.co.uk>

Sent: 23 November 2023 10:36

To: XXX <XXX@test.co.uk>

‘Subject: You have a document to eSign

Dear Client,

There are documents ready for esign approval on your secure portal for Test cIientJ
Please click this link to log in to review the documents and approve them.

Guidance can be found on our website - wrpartners.co.uk/client-portal-log-in

If you are unsure what to do, please call your usual contact at WR Partners.

WR Partners | 08000 664 664 | www.wrpartners.co.uk

Protecting your future. Your leading firm of Accountants, Auditors, Business Advisers and Tax Specialists.
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Organisation Selection
You have access to the following organisations.

Please select the one that you want 10 use:

WR Partners.
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The average monthly number of employees, including directors, during the year was 0 (2022 - 0)
Test accounts.pdf /' The directors consider that the Company is enfitied to exemption from audit under section 477 of the Companies
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. . The directars acknowledge their responsibilies for complying with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
sender requests that you review and with respect fo accounting records and the preparation of inancial staiements
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We require a graphical representation of your signature to use for signing, please select one of the following options:-
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